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26th May 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210528.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like to make a request information under the freedom of information 
act in relation to Patient Transfer Ventilators for Mechanically Ventilated 
Patients within the ambulance trust.  

Could you please share with us information on the following:  

1. As a primary request, the amount in number of units, of Patient Transfer 
Ventilators for Mechanically Ventilated Patients that are currently 
operational and deployed within the ambulance trust.  
We have 30 deployed at any one time across the Trust. 
 

2. Secondary to this, please can you supply the manufactures or models 
that you currently use within the ambulance trust.  
Parapac 200D 
 

3. I also possible, it would be helpful to understand the age of your current 
transfer ventilators.  
We are unable to provide this information. 

 

  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 


